From: 	Professor Craig Upright, WSU All-University Policy Committee chair
To: 	Provost Darrell Newton
Re: 	Policy and Procedure 3-19 “Program/Course Banking” stakeholder feedback
Date: 	March 15, 2024
Hello, Provost Newton,
The WSU All-University Policy Committee has received feedback on P&P 3-19 “Course and Program Banking” as indicated below. I know that Gabe was the original primary author working with Barb on this document. Are you (or one of your designees) interested in providing an update to the draft based on this feedback? If so, simply respond to this note explaining how you have responded to this feedback, and attach an updated version of the draft. (Note that “track changes” has been turned on to make it easier for the committee to see the new edits.)
I do anticipate that any revised version will have to go back out for stakeholder review, which means that this won’t be formally approved by the administration until next fall. In the meantime, the current Regulation 3-19 will remain in effect.
Craig Upright
Winona State University
2023-2024 Chair, University Policy Committee (UPC)

FA Feedback:
The committee questions the need for this Policy and Procedure set. P&P 3-4 on Curricular Change describes the processes for making recommendations. The implementation steps seem to be straightforward and based on system office protocols. Local policies regarding items like course banking might not need to be enshrined in official Policy documents.

Regarding the current versions of these drafts,

Policy 3-19: Program and Course Banking:

1. Must affirm that only departments have the right to recommend a course or program for banking/deletion.
2. Refers to “prior to the printing of the catalog,” but our catalog is no longer printed. The catalog is updated online throughout the academic year.
3. Needs to clarify that deleted programs cannot be reinstated, but deleted courses can be reactivated.
4. Needs to add a definition for “reinstating” or “reactivating.”
5. The current version suggests that “inactive” courses and programs will be automatically deleted without defining “inactive.” We have no mechanism for automatically deleting inactive courses and programs.
6. The current version makes reference “in compliance with Minnesota State Policy 3.36,” but 3.36 makes no references to deleting courses and programs or to catalogs. The system office leaves this up to institutional discretion.

Procedure 3-19A: Program Banking

1. Makes use of passive voice: must affirm that only academic departments have the right to recommend that programs be banked.
2. Needs to add a definition for “reinstating” if that is really a thing.
3. Confuses the ideas of unbanking (during the banking period) and reinstating (after it has been deleted). Needs clarity of language.
4. Should state unequivocally that deleted programs cannot be reinstated.
5. Describes the process in too much detail; P&P 3-4 deals with this.

Procedure 3-19B: Course Banking

1. Must affirm that only academic departments can recommend that programs be banked or deleted.
2. Makes the false assertion that courses which have not been offered in the past two years can be automatically deleted.
3. Needs to add a definition for “reinstating.”
4. Confuses the ideas of unbanking (during the banking period) and reinstating (after it has been deleted). Needs clarity of language.
5. Describes the process in too much detail; P&P 3-4 deals with this.
6. There is no Minnesota State policy against reusing deleted courses numbers. We should allow deleted course numbers to be reused after a 10-year period. (Note that students must redeclare their major after 7 years of enrollment.
